
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 23, 2003

TO: Honorable Kent Grusendorf, Chair, House Committee on Public Education 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1226 by Eissler (Relating to a closed meeting for a school board deliberation that will 
necessarily reveal personally identifiable information about a public school student.), As 
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would authorize a school district board of trustees to conduct a closed meeting to deliberate a 
matter regarding a public school student when personally identifiable information about the student 
would necessarily be revealed. The bill would authorize such deliberation to occur in an open meeting, 
if requested in writing by the student's parent or guardian. The bill would define directory information 
and clarify the application of "do not release" requests.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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